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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

At present only the chimneys remain of this circa 1700 brick house,
standing on a hilltop, overlooking the Rhode Riwver.

The basic_plan of the structure was a two-and-a-half story, gambrel
roofed main house with a small one-and-a-half story; gambrel roof
kitchen connected to its north end by a low hyphen.

In the early 1890's, the house was struck by lightening, caught
fire and was partially destroyed. The roof and the interior
framing fell and the front and rear walls collapsed. The owners
were away at the time but sent instructions to have the hous rebuilt.
Unfortunately, the job was poorly done; the old, fire-damaged
brick was reused, and several changes were made to the style of
the house: the fenestration pattern is more modern; several bow
windows were added and the new roof dormers were built as "eyebrow"
dormers rather than the more typical shed dormers. The hyphen
between house and kitchen does not appear to be as old as the
original structure and it may also have been added at this time.

In 1917, the house and the surrounding farm were bought by Elizabeth
F. Gordon, mother of the present owner. She lived in the house for
several years but eventually abandoned it. The house was in need

of restoration and virtual rebuilding. The front and rear walls,
poorly reconstructed after the fire, were weak and it was considered
necessary to replace them with new brick. Needless to say, the
project was never undertaken and the house slowly began to decay.

The name of the builder of "Java" is not known but the land was
occupied from 1652 to 1725 by three generations of the Sparrow
family. Thomas Sparrow II leased a portion of the land in 1712.
The wording of the lease (Deeds IB 2/76) indicates that Sparrow
was living in a "Mansion House" at the time.

The estate passed to the Macubbin and Carroll families for the
remainder of the 18th century.

The name "Java" was given to the house when it was purchased in
1819 by John Contee. A lieutenant in the U.S. Navy during thg war
of 1812, Contee, commanding the USS Constitution, was responsible
for the capture of HMS Java. The bounty money financed Contee's
move to Rhode River.

Contee's Wharf, located at the end of the road below the house, was

used throughout the 19th and 20th centuries. The 1878 Qounty map
shows a store and several other buildings near the landing.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In 1859 the farm was divided between Contee's two sons, Richard
contee sold his portion including the house, in 1885. The property
changed hand several times until acquired by Mrs. Gordon in 1917.
The farm now consists of 212 acres, predominantly pasture and
woodland. The largest black walnut in the U.S. (see Besley,
Champion Trees) is located in the pasture north of the house.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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